From: dps.sm.753citations

To: Kenneth Henry

Subject: RE: New York State Public Service Commission v. Al Felicioni Enterprises Inc County Case No. 23-G-0638, 23-G-
0648, and 23-G-0649

Date: Monday, March 18, 2024 9:03:00 AM

Good Morning Ken Henry,

You have been granted a 30-Day extension from the date of this email, Monday 3/18/2024. Your
response to all (3) three cases is due by Wednesday, April 17, 2024.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions!

Sincerely,

Robert Jucha

Utility Engineering Specialist 2 (Gas Pipeline Safety)

NYS Department of Public Service

Office of Energy System Planning and Performance (ESPP)
(518) 474-5452 (0)

(518) 461-7304 (C)

(518) 473-5625 (F)

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained within this transmittal should be treated as
CONFIDENTIAL and PROTECTED from public disclosure under applicable laws. This information is
intended for use by authorized governmental employees only. Any unauthorized public disclosure,
dissemination or copying of this information is strictly prohibited.

From: Kenneth Henry <Ken@kenhenrylaw.com>

Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 2:32 AM

To: Jucha, Robert (DPS) <Robert.Jucha@dps.ny.gov>

Subject: RE: New York State Public Service Commission v. Al Felicioni Enterprises Inc County Case No.
23-G-0638, 23-G-0648, and 23-G-0649

You don't often get email from ken@kenhenrylaw.com. Leamn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from

unknown senders or unexpected emails.

Robert



I | ave

been delayed.

| respectfully request a short adjournment to properly review all
document received by you with my client.

Thank you.

Ken

Kenneth C. Henry, Jr., Esq.
KENNETH C. HENRY, JR., P.C.

Attorney and Counselor at Law
900 Merchants Concourse, Suite 303, Westbury, New York 11590

Tel (516) 539-3170 | EFax (866) 277-8938 | E-mail: ken@kenhenrylaw.com
(automatically generated signature line)

Statement of Confidentiality: This email and any attachments are intended only for use by
the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If
you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are hereby notified any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this email, and any attachments to it, is strictly prohibited. If you receive
this email in error, please immediately notify me at (516) 227-2200 and permanently delete the
original copy and any copy of any email, and any printout thereof.

If this communication contains an offer or settlement proposal, it unmistakenly conditions
assent on the execution of a definitive agreement at some later juncture and is a forthright signal
that the party making this communication only intends to be bound by a fully executed formal
written agreement.

From: Kenneth Henry

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 6:14 PM

To: Jucha, Robert (DPS) <Robert.Jucha@dps.ny.gov>

Subject: RE: New York State Public Service Commission v. Al Felicioni Enterprises Inc County Case No.
23-G-0638, 23-G-0648, and 23-G-0649

Robert

Sorry for the delay.

| will get you statements tomorrow.
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

From: Jucha, Robert (DPS) <Robert.Jucha@dps.ny.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 10:45 AM

To: Kenneth Henry <Ken@kenhenrylaw.com>

Subject: RE: New York State Public Service Commission v. Al Felicioni Enterprises Inc County Case No.
23-G-0638, 23-G-0648, and 23-G-0649

Good morning Ken,

Just called your office and was told that you are in court. Please contact me when you get back to
discuss. Thanks!

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



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained within this transmittal should be treated as CONFIDENTIAL
and PROTECTED from public disclosure under applicable laws. This information is intended for use by authorized
governmental employees only. Any unauthorized public disclosure, dissemination or copying of this information is
strictly prohibited.

From: Kenneth Henry <Ken@kenhenrylaw.com>
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 2:35 PM

To: Jucha, Robert (DPS) <Robert. Jucha@dps.ny.gov>
Subject: RE: New York State Public Service Commission v. Al Felicioni Enterprises Inc County Case No.
23-G-0638, 23-G-0648, and 23-G-0649

]\ You don't often get email from ken@kenhenrvlaw.com. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from

unknown senders or unexpected emails.

Robert

Can we discuss the issues on Tuesday?
Thank you.

Ken

Kenneth C. Henry, Jr., Esq.
KENNETH C. HENRY, JR,, P.C.

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

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 10:04 AM

To: Kenneth Henry <Ken@kenhenrylaw.com>

Subject: FW: New York State Public Service Commission v. Al Felicioni Enterprises Inc County Case




No. 23-G-0638, 23-G-0648, and 23-G-0649
Ken,

Please address it to:

Secretary to the Commission

Hon. Michelle L. Phillips

Secretary to the Commission

New York State Public Service Commission
Empire State Plaza

Agency Building 3

Albany, NY 12223-1350

Phone: 518-474-6530

Fax: 518-474-9842

Email: secretary@dps.ny.gov

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

From: dps.sm.Secretary <Secretary@dps.ny.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 9:58 AM

To: Kenneth Henry <Ken@kenhenrylaw.com>; Jucha, Robert (DPS) <Robert.Jucha@dps.ny.gov>
Subject: Re: New York State Public Service Commission v. Al Felicioni Enterprises Inc County Case No.
23-G-0638, 23-G-0648, and 23-G-0649

Good morning,

Please include a cover letter addressed to the Secretary with your filing and resubmit.

Thank you.



From: Kenneth Henry <Ken@kenhenrylaw.com>

Sent: Sunday, February 4, 2024 1:06 PM

To: dps.sm.Secretary <Secretary@dps.ny.gov>; Jucha, Robert (DPS) <Robert. Jucha@dps.ny.gov>
Subject: New York State Public Service Commission v. Al Felicioni Enterprises Inc County Case No.
23-G-0638, 23-G-0648, and 23-G-0649

Some people who received this message don't often get email from ken@kenhenrylaw.com. Learn why this is
important

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from

unknown senders or unexpected emails.

Mr. Jucha

Please find attached my client’s request for a hearing and demand for
proof.

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








